
 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CARTER LAKE  

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL – 950 LOCUST ST. 

MONDAY, APRIL 18, 2022 AT 7:00 P.M. 
 

I. Pledge of allegiance  
II. Roll call 
III. Approval of the agenda 

A. Additions or deletions 
IV. Consent agenda 
V. New business 

A. Approve salvage yard permit for City Super Shop 
B. Liquor License for VIDA MEXICAN FOOD 
C. Liquor License for Jonesy’s  
D. Garbage Contract bids 
E. Approve tax abatement applicaiton 
F. Communication from the public: 

a.    None received 
G. Communications from: 

1. Department Supervisors   
2. Mayor Ronald Cumberledge 

a. Community Center Project update  
b. Community Center Director search 

3. Pat Paterson 
a. Lake Level and Groundwater Study 

4. Keebie Kessler 
a. Mayor/Council wages 

5. Jackie Wahl 
a. Grant writer update 

6. Planning Board update 

VI. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS: 

A. M1 – M1 Height restrictions 
B. Amend ordinance regarding garbage collection fees 
C. Resolution to approve amended fee schedule for building inspections  
D. Resolution to approve pay request #007 for community center project  
E. Resolution to approve pay request #004 for CDBG reimbursement for sewer project 
F. Resolution to approve pay request #008 for USDA reimbursement for sewer project 
G. Resolution to approve pay request #008 for SJ LOUIS construction of sewer lining 

VII. Comments from the Mayor, City Council members and citizens (3 minutes each) 

Adjourn 
  



 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. City council minutes –  MARCH  
2. Planning board minutes – MARCH  
3. Board of adjustments -  NA 
4. Abstract of claims for approval – MARCH 
5. Receipts for approval – MARCH 
6. Overtime and comp time reports – MARCH 
7. Financial reports as submitted to the council – MARCH 
8. Department head reports – MARCH 



1

Jackie Carl

From: Phill Newton
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 9:48 AM
To: Jackie Carl
Subject: RE: License LC0042635 Renewal Notice Sent

Jackie & City Council, 
 
Inspections were performed at both Jonesy’s Taco and at the new restaurant Vida last week. Both businesses have 
passed the inspections and I would recommend the renewal for Jonesy’s liquor license and the new license for Vida’s. 
Thanks 
 
 
 
Phillip J. Newton 
Fire Department & Safety Coordinator 
 
Carter Lake, Iowa Fire Department 
950 Locust Street 
Carter Lake, Iowa  51510 
clfire@carterlake‐ia.gov 
Station # 712‐347‐5900 
Cell# 402‐657‐8976  
 

From: Jackie Carl <jackie.carl@carterlake‐ia.gov>  
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 9:53 AM 
To: Phill Newton <phill.newton@carterlake‐ia.gov>; Chief Kannedy <chief.kannedy@clpd.carterlake‐ia.gov> 
Subject: FW: License LC0042635 Renewal Notice Sent 

 
 
 

From: noreply@salesforce.com <noreply@salesforce.com> On Behalf Of IOWA ABD Licensing Support 
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 5:00 AM 
To: Jackie Carl <jackie.carl@carterlake‐ia.gov> 
Cc: licensingnotification@iowaabd.com 
Subject: License LC0042635 Renewal Notice Sent 

 
Hello, 

LC0042635 has been sent a Renewal Notice is now eligible for their renewal.  

Corp Name: Elizabeth Tietsort 

DBA: Jonesys  

License Number: LC0042635 

Application Number: App-141380 



2

Tentative Effective Date: 6/6/2021 

License Type: Class C Liquor License 

Application Type: Renewal 

Amendment Type:  

 
Thank you.  
CAUTION: This email originated from OUTSIDE of the organization. Please use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. 
Call the sender by phone if there is any uncertainty. 

 



BIDDERS PACKAGE 

Sealed proposals will be received by the City of Carter Lake, Iowa in the office of the Clerk at the City Hall 

building 950 Locust Street, Carter Lake, Iowa, until 9:00 a.m. on the 13th day of April, 2022; For a contract 

between the City of Carter Lake, Iowa and a “Contractor” for the pickup and collection of garbage and 

refuse from the households in the City of Carter Lake, Iowa.   

Proposals will be opened and reviewed by the City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa a special 

meeting scheduled for the 18st day of April, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. at City Hall.  The contract will be for three 

years beginning service on the 1st day of June, 2022 with an additional three year extension available upon 

agreement of the parties.  The contract will require the pickup of garbage and refuse from each 

subscribing household or commercial establishment in the City of Carter Lake once each week.  The 

Contractor will be required to pick up the garbage and refuse from containers of the subscribers on the 

pickup day.  The Contractor will be required to carry out a recycling plan as outlined in the solid waste 

agreement.  The Contractor will be required to provide to the City of Carter Lake and its citizens two days 

annually, one time in the spring and one time in the fall, during the period of the contracts, a general 

pickup for extraordinary refuse and rubbish.  The Contractor will be required to provide all labor, tools, 

equipment and power for the operation of the pickup service.  The Contractor’s equipment shall consist 

of a sufficient number of power type vehicles or trucks that include a mechanical device or devices for 

packing and compressing garbage or refuse.  This equipment shall be in good operating condition at all 

times. 

The Contractor will be required to carry insurance as follows: 

 Workers Compensation    Statutory 
 Employers Liability  $1,000,000 Each Accident 

    $1,000,000 Disease – Each Person 

 

a. COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE. 

Commercial General Liability Insurance, endorsed to provide coverage for:  

General Aggregate    $2,000,000  

(Other than Products/Completed Operations) 

Products/Completed Operations Aggregate $2,000,000 

Personal and Advertising Injury   $1,000,000 

Each Occurrence    $1,000,000 

Fire Damage     $    100,000 

Medical Expenses (Any One Person)  $      10,000 

 

b. COMPREHENSIVE AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY INSURANCE. 

Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance, which shall include coverage for all, owned, non-

owned, and hired vehicles. 

Automobile Liability  $1,000, 000 Combined Single Limit 

  



 

c.  EXCESS UMBRELLA LIABILITY INSURANCE. 

 Bodily Injury and  $5,000,000 Combined Single Limit 
 Property Damage  Each Occurrence 

The Contractor shall provide a performance bond in the amount of $25,000 to the City of Carter Lake, to 

guarantee the faithful performance on the contract. 

Each proposal shall be submitted in a separate sealed envelope and  include the price per unit for curbside 

service with back door service considered as an alternative for residents with proven medical history that 

prevents them from participating in curbside service.  Limitations to any extraordinary refuse and rubbish 

must be clearly identified in proposal.  Proposal to include recycling plan and provisions for yard waste 

pick up.  Proof of insurance must be provided.  The City of Carter Lake reserves the right to reject any and 

all proposals. 

Additionally, you are invited to attend the meeting to answer questions about your bids.  The Council may 

or may not take action on the bids that evening pending a review of the documents.  Your bids should also 

disclose whether or not your disposal of the trash will comply with the “Solid Waste Disposal Services 

Agreement” and plan approved by the Iowa Department of Natural Resources. 

 

      __________________________________________ 
      Jackie Carl, City Clerk 

































































 

 

 CITY OF CARTER LAKE 
GRANT WRITING  

       
 IMPACT7G MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT  
 
Reporting Period: 3/1/2022 - 3/30/2022 
 
Date Submitted:  4/5/2022 
 
Prepared for:  
Jackie Carl 
950 East Locust Street 
Carter Lake, Iowa 51510 
712-347-6320 
 
Prepared by:  
Nicole Turpin, Impact7G, Inc. 
 
1. ACTIVITIES CONDUCTED  
 

• Provided City with funding tables for Fire Station and Park Playground Equipment 
 

• Provided City with a Department Funding Needs Survey – to help City determine and 
prioritize funding needs  
 

• Provide City with Information on Representative Axne’s FY23 Community Project 
Funding Application that is due April 18th.  

     
 

2. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES APPLIED FOR & STATUS 
 

Funding Program Brief Description 
of Project 

Status Amount Awarded 

National Park Service 
Rivers, Trails & 
Conservation 
Assistance Program 

Plan for outside area 
of Community 
Center 

Submitted  - NPS Technical 
Assistance  

    
 
3. ACTIVITIES FOR NEXT MONTH 
 1. Determine top 5 to 10 project funding priorities for City. 
 2. Provide a list of potential funding sources for top priorities.   
 



PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE
      OUTDOOR STORAGE

      (For Planning Board meeting 03/14/2022)

Sec. ___________- Outdoor storage.
Outdoor storage is prohibited in all zoning districts except the MI and M2 industrial districts.

Industrial use types.  (M1-M2)
Outside storage of materials on the premises shall be allowed, by right, if:
a.)  the storage is incidental to, compatible with, and necessarily related to the permitted

and declared use of the real property which is allowed under the Zoning and Land Use
Regulations of the City of Carter Lake.

b.)  such outdoor storage shall be completely, when possible, screened from visibility
with an opaque fence or other appropriate landscaping at property lines from the public right of
way bordering the subject property.  Approved screening methods shall be provided as specified
by Land Use Regulations of the City of Carter Lake.

However, nothing shall prohibit a company from stacking materials [as defined in
subsection (a) immediately above] higher than the normally promulgated rules and regulations of
outdoor storage as long as the height of the materials stacked, including the size of any necessary
base or pallet does not exceed 14 feet. In such cases, the owner shall stack the items neatly and in
good order at all times.

 



SOLID WASTE CONTROL 

CHAPTER 106 

COLLECTION OF SOLID WASTE 

106.01  Collection Service 106.06  Right of Entry 

106.02  Collection Vehicles 106.07  Collector’s Permit 

106.03  Loading 106.08  Collection Fees 

106.04  Frequency of Collection 106.09  Lien for Nonpayment 

106.05  Bulky Rubbish 106.10  Curbside Recycling Program 

106.01    COLLECTION SERVICE.  The City shall provide by contract for the collection of solid waste and 
recyclable materials, except bulky rubbish as provided in Section 106.05, from residential premises only.  
The owners or operators of commercial, industrial or institutional premises shall provide for the collection 
of solid waste produced upon such premises. 

106.02    COLLECTION VEHICLES.  Vehicles or containers used for the collection and transportation of 

garbage and similar putrescible waste or solid waste containing such materials shall be leak-proof, durable 

and of easily cleanable construction.  They shall be cleaned to prevent nuisances, pollution or insect 

breeding and shall be maintained in good repair.  (IAC, 567-104.9[455B]) 

106.03    LOADING.  Vehicles or containers used for the collection and transportation of any solid waste 

shall be loaded and moved in such a manner that the contents will not fall, leak, or spill therefrom, and 

shall be covered to prevent blowing or loss of material.  Where spillage does occur, the material shall be 

picked up immediately by the collector or transporter and returned to the vehicle or container and the 

area properly cleaned.  

106.04    FREQUENCY OF COLLECTION.  All solid waste shall be collected from residential premises at least 

once each week and from commercial, industrial and institutional premises as frequently as may be 

necessary. 

106.05    BULKY RUBBISH.  Bulky rubbish which is too large or heavy to be collected in the normal manner 

of other solid waste may be collected by the collector upon request in accordance with procedures 

therefor established by the Council. 

106.06    RIGHT OF ENTRY.  Solid waste collectors are hereby authorized to enter upon private property 

for the purpose of collecting solid waste therefrom as required by this chapter; however, solid waste 

collectors shall not enter dwelling units or other residential buildings. 



106.07    COLLECTOR’S PERMIT.  No person shall engage in the business of collecting, transporting, 

processing or disposing of solid waste other than waste produced by that person within the City without 

first obtaining from the City an annual permit in accordance with the following:  

1. Application.  Application for a solid waste collector’s permit shall be made to the Clerk 

and provide the following: 

A. Name and Address.  The full name and address of the applicant, and if a 

corporation, the names and addresses of the officers thereof. 

B. Equipment.  A complete and accurate listing of the number and type of collection 

and transportation equipment to be used. 

C. Collection Program.  A complete description of the frequency, routes and method 

of collection and transportation to be used. 

D. Disposal.  A statement as to the precise location and method of disposal or 

processing facilities to be used. 

2. Insurance.  No collector’s permit shall be issued until and unless the applicant therefor, 

in addition to all other requirements set forth, shall file and maintain with the City evidence of 

satisfactory public liability insurance covering all operations of the applicant pertaining to such 

business and all equipment and vehicles to be operated in the conduct thereof in the following 

minimum amounts: 

Bodily Injury: – $100,000 per person.    – $300,000 per occurrence. 

Property Damage: – $ 50,000. 

Each insurance policy required hereunder shall include as a part thereof provisions requiring the 

insurance carrier to notify the City of the expiration, cancellation or other termination of coverage 

not less than ten (10) days prior to the effective date of such action.   

3. Permit Fee.  A permit fee in the amount of one hundred dollars ($100.00) shall accompany 

the application.  In the event the requested permit is not granted, the fee paid shall be refunded 

to the applicant. 

4. Permit Issued.  If the Council upon investigation finds the application to be in order and 

determines that the applicant will collect, transport, process or dispose of solid waste without 

hazard to the public health or damage to the environment and in conformity with law and 

ordinance, the requested permit shall be issued to be effective for a period of one year from the 

date approved. 

5. Permit Renewal.  An annual permit may be renewed simply upon payment of the required 

fee, provided the applicant agrees to continue to operate in substantially the same manner as 



provided in the original application and provided the applicant furnishes the Clerk with a current 

listing of vehicles, equipment and facilities in use.    

6. Permit Not Transferable.  No permit authorized by this chapter may be transferred to 

another person.   

7. Owner May Transport.  Nothing herein is to be construed so as to prevent the owner from 

transporting solid waste accumulating upon premises owned, occupied or used by such owner, 

provided such refuse is disposed of properly in an approved sanitary disposal project.   

8. Grading or Excavation Excepted.  No permit is required for the removal, hauling, or 

disposal of earth and rock material from grading or excavation activities; however, all such 

materials shall be conveyed in tight vehicles, trucks or receptacles so constructed and maintained 

that none of the material being transported spills upon any public right-of-way. 

106.08    COLLECTION FEES.  The collection and disposal of solid waste as provided by this chapter are 

declared to be beneficial to the property served or eligible to be served and there shall be levied and 

collected fees therefor in accordance with the following:  

(Goreham vs. Des Moines, 1970, 179 NW 2nd, 449) 

1. Residential.  Each residential premises shall be charged a flat fee per month for solid 

waste collection and disposal service, used or available, in accordance with the following: 

July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023 $20.00 

2. Payment of Bills.  All fees are due and payable under the same terms and conditions 

provided for payment of a combined service account as contained in Section 92.03 of this Code 

of Ordinances.  Solid waste collection service may be discontinued in accordance with the 

provisions contained in Section 92.04 if the combined service account becomes delinquent, and 

the provisions contained in Section 92.07 relating to lien notices shall also apply in the event of a 

delinquent account. 

106.09    LIEN FOR NONPAYMENT.  The owner of the premises served and any lessee or tenant thereof 

are jointly and severally liable for fees for solid waste collection and disposal.  Fees remaining unpaid and 

delinquent shall constitute a lien upon the premises served and shall be certified by the Clerk to the 

County Treasurer for collection in the same manner as property taxes.   

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 384.84) 

106.10    CURBSIDE RECYCLING PROGRAM.  The City shall provide for the collection of recyclable material 

in accordance with the provisions of the contract between the City and the collector.  All recyclable 

material shall be separated and prepared for collection in accordance with the rules and regulations as 

established by the collector. 



Residential Monthly Fee $10.50/11.50 154,440.00         21-22 Revenue Residential Monthly Fee $10.50/11.50 154,440.00    21-22 Revenue

Waste Connections(+2%) $9.67 135,766.80         Waste Connections(+2%) $9.67 135,766.80    

Iowa Waste Services $2,727 32,724.00           Iowa Waste Services $2,727 32,724.00      

168,490.80         21-22 Expense 168,490.80    21-22 Expense

(15,676.40)          (15,676.40)     

20,000.00           

2,698.00$           7/1/22 fund balance (17,302.00)$  7/1/22 fund balance

Residential Monthly Fee $11.50/12.50 168,480.00         22-23 Revenue Residential Monthly Fee 20.00                280,800.00    22-23 Revenue

Waste Connections $15.50 217,620.00         Waste Connections $15.50 217,620.00    

Iowa Waste Services $3,000 36,000.00           Iowa Waste Services $3,100 37,200.00      

253,620.00         22-23 Expense 254,820.00    22-23 Expense

(82,442.00)          8,678.00        

(79,744.00)$       7/1/23 fund balance (8,624.00)$     7/1/23 fund balance

Residential Monthly Fee $12.50/13.00 179,010.00         23-24 Revenue Residential Monthly Fee 20.00                280,800.00    23-24 Revenue

Waste Connections $15.97 224,148.60         Waste Connections $15.97 224,148.60    

Iowa Waste Services $3,000 36,000.00           Iowa Waste Services $3,200 38,400.00      

260,148.60         23-24 Expense 262,548.60    23-24 Expense

(160,882.60)       9,627.40        

5,000.00             

(235,626.60)$     7/1/24 fund balance 1,003.40$      7/1/24 fund balance

Residential Monthly Fee $14.00 196,560.00         24-25 Revenue Residential Monthly Fee $20.00 280,800.00    24-25 Revenue

Waste Connections $16.44 230,873.06         Waste Connections $16.44 230,873.06    

Iowa Waste Services $3,000 36,000.00           Iowa Waste Services $3,300 39,600.00      

266,873.06         24-25 Expense 270,473.06    24-25 Expense

(305,939.66)       11,330.34      

(541,566.26)$     7/1/25 fund balance 12,333.74$    7/1/25 fund balance

Residential Monthly Fee $15.00 210,600.00         25-26 Revenue Residential Monthly Fee $20.00 280,800.00    25-26 Revenue

Waste Connections $16.94 237,799.25         Waste Connections $16.94 237,799.25    

Iowa Waste Services $3,500 42,000.00           Iowa Waste Services $3,400 40,800.00      

279,799.25         25-26 Expense 278,599.25    25-26 Expense

(610,765.51)       14,534.49      

(1,152,331.77)$  7/1/26 fund balance 26,868.23$    7/1/26 fund balance

Residential Monthly Fee $16.00 224,640.00         26-27 Revenue Residential Monthly Fee $20.00 280,800.00    26-27 Revenue

Waste Connections $17.45 244,933.23         Waste Connections $17.45 244,933.23    

Iowa Waste Services $3,500 42,000.00           Iowa Waste Services $3,500 42,000.00      

286,933.23         26-27 Expense 286,933.23    26-27 Expense

(1,214,624.99)    20,735.01      

(2,366,956.76)$  7/1/27 fund balance 47,603.24$    7/1/27 fund balance

Residential Monthly Fee $17.00 238,680.00         27-28 Revenue Residential Monthly Fee $20.00 280,800.00    27-28 Revenue

Waste Connections $17.97 252,281.22         Waste Connections $17.97 252,281.22    

Iowa Waste Services $3,500 42,000.00           Iowa Waste Services $3,600 43,200.00      

294,281.22         27-28 Expense 295,481.22    27-28 Expense

(2,422,557.98)    32,922.02      

(4,789,514.74)$  7/1/28 fund balance 80,525.26$    7/1/28 fund balance

Residential Monthly Fee $18.00 252,720.00         28-29 Revenue Residential Monthly Fee $20.00 280,800.00    28-29 Revenue

Waste Connections $18.51 259,849.66         Waste Connections $18.51 259,849.66    

Iowa Waste Services $2,923 35,076.00           Iowa Waste Services $3,700 44,400.00      

294,925.66         28-29 Expense 304,249.66    28-29 Expense

(4,831,720.40)    57,075.60      

(9,621,235.14)$  7/1/29 fund balance 137,600.86$ 7/1/29 fund balance

City Contribution for cleanup

City Contribution for cleanup

City Contribution for cleanup

City Contribution for cleanup

City Contribution for cleanup

NEW increase - Garbage Fund (est. CPI 3%)

City Contribution for cleanup

City Contribution for cleanup

City Contribution for cleanup

City Contribution for cleanup

City Contribution for cleanup

City Contribution for cleanup

Previous Projected Balances - Garbage Fund 

City Contribution for cleanup

City Contribution for cleanup

City Contribution for cleanup

City Contribution for cleanup

City Contribution for cleanup



 

 

This Agreement Amendment on March _____, 2022 is made to the original approved agreement 

between City of Carter Lake, IA and JDW Midwest, LLC as to only the Exhibit “B” 

Compensation portion of the original agreement to replace the language as follows: 

 

EXHIBIT “B” 

COMPENSATION 
 

RATES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 

Building Code Administration Services: 

Service rate shall be a minimum established rate of $500.00 per month or eighty-five percent 

(85%) of the building code permit fee(s) collected; whichever is the greater amount per month.  

Building permit fees shall be based on the newly adopted permit fee(s) schedule(s) established 

by the City. 
 

Zoning/Planning Administration Services: 

Service rate shall be based on an estimated average per month with the below staff rates as 

follows based on the services needed to perform this administration service for the City; (if 

additional miscellaneous services are requested by the City, it shall abide by the “Assignment” 

section of this agreement): 

 

Zoning/Planning Official  ........................................................................................... $80.00/hour; 

(Estimating 03 to 07 hours per week with average monthly rate around $1,600.00) 

 

Zoning Enforcement Officer/Inspector  ...................................................................... $65.00/hour; 

(Estimating 01 to 05 hours per week with average monthly rate around $780.00) 

 

Zoning/Planning Technician  ...................................................................................... $45.00/hour; 

(Estimating 25 to 30 hours per week with average monthly rate around $4,860.00) 

                                                          [Average Monthly Service around $7,240.00] 

 

HOURLY STAFF RATES FOR BUILDING CODE SERVICES FOR PERMITTED 

PROJECTS ISSUED BEFORE THIS AGREEMENT AMENDMENT HAS BEEN 

APPROVED. 
 

Client agrees to compensate Contractor for hourly fees as directed and previously approved by 

the Client as the hourly staff rates provided below for all existing permitted projects. 

 

Building Code Official ................................................................................................. $95.00/hour  

 

Building Code Inspector .............................................................................................. $75.00/hour  
 

 

          COUNTY OF MILLS, IOWA       JDW MIDWEST, LLC 
 

  By:_____________________________       By: ___________________________ 

   Ron Cumberledge, Mayor              Darin Whatcott, Owner/President 

 

 Attest: _____________________________ 

                   Jackie Carl, City Clerk 









TITLE

PO SHIP 
INSTR

LINE FUND ORG SUB 
ORG

ACTV I/D I/D P/F

01 0340 4710

02

03

04

05

06

07

WARRANT #      PAID DATE

AGENCY NAME

100,000.00

BUDGET      
FY

AGENCY CERTIFICATION

  PROPER, AND CORRECT, AND NO PART OF THIS CLAIM HAS BEEN PAID.

  I CERTIFY THAT THE ITEMS FOR WHICH PAYMENT IS CLAIMED WERE FURNISHED FOR STATE

  BUSINESS UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE LAW AND THAT THE CHARGES ARE REASONABLE,

  I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSE WERE INCURRED AND THE AMOUNTS ARE

JOB NUMBER

GAX AUDITED BY   

BUDGET FY

DATE ACCTG PERIOD (mm/yy)

04/2022

VENDOR'S INVOICE NUMBER

Attach supporting documentation                 
to the back of this form GAXSTATE OF IOWA

1963 Bell Ave.
Des Moines, Iowa 50315

General Accounting Expenditure DOCUMENT NUMBER

VENDOR CODE

ACCTG PRDDOC DATE

Report Number: 4

SHIP TO ADDRESSBILL TO ADDRESS (ORDERING AGENCY)

Iowa Department of Economic Development

RECEIVED UNIT OF 
MEASURE

QUANTITY

ORDERED

Request for CDBG Payment No. 4
Contract Number: 20-WS-018

MAPA #1 - Invoice no. 2108 - 20-WS-018-181

S.J. Louis Construction - 2022-04-06 pay application 100,000.00

UNIT PRICE

CODE OR CHAPTER SECTION(S)

DOCUMENT TOTAL  

DOC TYPE   
(GAX)

  CLAIMANT'S SIGNATURE

REP CAT

ACTION       
NEW/MOD

  AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

THE FOLLOWING FIELDS ARE FOR STATE ACCOUNTING USE ONLY

GS CONTRACT

INT SELLER       
FUND

INT SELLER   
AGCY

CLAIMANT'S CERTIFICATION

  CORRECT AND SHOUD BE PAID FROM THE FUNDS APPROPRIATED BY:

GAX    
TYPE

INT          
IND

DESCRIPTION

COMMODITY CODE

QUANTITY / 
UNITS

GAX

SUB 
OBJT

TEXT -po's only (Y/N)EFT IND

Y

F/A INDICATORVENDOR CODE TEXT (po's only)

COM LN VEND INVOICE #

AMOUNT

REF DOC NUMBER

AGCY

269

OBJT

REF DOC TYPE REF DOC LINE

VENDOR NAME AND ADDRESS

Carter Lake
950 E. Locust Street

FOB ORDER APPROVED BYTERMS GOODS RECEIVED/SERVICES

Council Bluffs, IA 51510

PERFORMED  

 DATE

TOTAL PRICE

FUNC

ADDR OVERRIDE

DOC NUMBER

4125

DOCUMENT TOTAL   

DATE                  INITITALS









Page 1 of 2

CLPD Monthly Arrest Report Printed on March 31, 2022

Case Number Charges Arrest Date Last, First Name Address

CL22-000174 Possession Of A Controlled 02/25/22 SHEPARD, DOMINIC 600 E LOCUST ST,

CL22-000176 Possess Drug Paraphernalia; 02/26/22 BARRY, SKYLR 3400 N 9TH STREET,

CL22-000132 Trespass -- Refuse to Vacate, $0 02/12/22 WILLIAMS, LASHAN 1031 AVE. H, CARTER

CL22-000125 OWI -- 1st Offense 02/10/22 STEWART, KEVIN 500 AVE K, CARTER

CL22-000171 HOLD FOR OTHER IOWA 02/23/22 BOURDO, MICHAEL 1201 AVENUE H,

CL22-000141 Minor Armed with Dangerous 02/15/22 MENJIVAR ESCOBAR, 3400 N 9TH ST,

CL22-000185 Violate Open Burning Ban (State 02/28/22 SACKETT, WILLIAM 503 AVE K, CARTER

CL22-000171 Possess Drug Paraphernalia 02/23/22 JANIS, ROGER 1201 AVE. H, CARTER

CL22-000101 Domestic Abuse Assault 2nd Off, 02/01/22 STICKNEY, DARRYL 3510 N 9TH STREET

CL22-000100 Public Intoxication -- 1st Off; 02/01/22 MOORE, ANTHONY 3000 AIRPORT RD,

CL22-000126 Child Endangerment, Substantial 02/10/22 BUSCHER, ERIC 900 AVENUE H,

CL22-000113 Domestic Abuse Assault, 1st Off 02/06/22 MIRANDA, JOXANA 3510 N 9TH ST LOT

CL22-000155 Trespass -- Refuse to Vacate, $0 02/19/22 REIMAN, JOSEPH 3510 N 9TH ST,

CL22-000130 Fugitive From Justice - 1989 02/12/22 BRUNNER, AARON 1209 LINDWOOD DR,



Page 2 of 2

Case Number Charges Arrest Date Last, First Name Address

CL22-000126 Child Endangerment, Substantial 02/10/22 SEHORN, MELISSA 900 AVENUE H,

CL22-000157 Public Intoxication -- 1st Off 02/19/22 HAWK, JACOB 1650 E. LOCUST

CL22-000136 DRIVING WHILE LICENSE 02/14/22 STEWART, CHASE 3510 N 9TH ST LOT

CL22-000117 Possess Drug Paraphernalia 02/07/22 CARLSON, ERIC 1650 E LOCUST ST,

CL22-000114 Domestic Abuse Assault, 1st Off 02/06/22 YONKIE, DARREL 3510 N 9TH ST LOT

CL22-000181 Possession Of A Controlled 02/26/22 DAMMANN, AUSTIN 700 AVENUE Q,

CL22-000162 Public Intoxication -- 1st Off; Theft 02/21/22 HAWK, JACOB 1650 E LOCUST ST,

CL22-000128 Public Intoxication -- 1st Off 02/12/22 HUERTA VILLA, 2449 N 13TH STREET,

CL22-000128 Public Intoxication -- 1st Off 02/12/22 EBEL, MEGAN 2449 N 13TH ST,

Total Records: 23



Page 1 of 2

CFS Monthly Report Printed on March 31, 2022

Codes With Descriptions
            Totals

911 - 911 HANGUP CALL       6           6

ADMIN - ADMINISTRATIVE ASSIGNMENT       6           6

ALAB - BUSINESS ALARM       6           6

ANIMAL - ANIMAL COMPLAINT       4           4

ARES - RESIDENTIAL OR HOME ALARM       6           6

ARMED - ARMED SUBJECT       2           2

ASLE - ASSIST LAW ENFORCEMENT       6           6

ASLE - ASSIST LAW ENFORCEMENT; E29 - TRAFFIC /TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS       1           1

ASSA - ASSAULT       2           2

BDC - BROADCAST       5           5

BURG - BURGLARY       2           2

CIVIL - CIVIL PAPERS, CIVIL SITUATION, KEEP THE PEACE       1           1

CLEAR - CLEAR THE LOT       2           2

CLOC - CHECK LOCATION     23         23

COMPLAINT - COMPLAINT REPORT       5           5

CRIM - CRIMINAL MISCHIEF OR VANDALISM       1           1

CRIM - CRIMINAL MISCHIEF OR VANDALISM; FSPILL - MINOR FLUID SPILL       1           1

CWEL - CHECK THE WELFARE     21         21

DIST - DISTURBANCE     18         18

DIST - DISTURBANCE; E1 - ABDOMINAL PAIN/PROBLEMS       1           1

DIST - DISTURBANCE; E21 - HEMORRHAGE/LACERATIONS       2           2

E17 - FALLS       1           1

E29 - TRAFFIC /TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS; PI - PERSONAL INJURY ACCIDENT       1           1

E31 - UNCONSCIOUS/FAINTING (NEAR)       1           1

E31 - UNCONSCIOUS/FAINTING (NEAR); ASFD - ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT       1           1

E32 - UNKNOWN PROBLEM (PERSON DOWN); ASFD - ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT       1           1

E6 - BREATHING PROBLEMS; ASFD - ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT       2           2

FOLL - FOLLOW UP       8           8

FOUND - FOUND PROPERTY       1           1

FWKS - FIREWORKS       1           1

HARR - HARASSMENT       2           2

INTO - INTOXICATED SUBJECT       1           1

JUV - JUVENILE PROBLEMS       3           3

LPERSON - LOCATED OR FOUND PERSON/JUVENILE       1           1

MJUV - MISSING JUVENILE       1           1

MOTA - MOTORIST ASSIST       6           6

MPERSON - MISSING PERSON       1           1

NOIS - NOISE COMPLAINTS       2           2

OPEN - OPEN DOOR       5           5



Page 2 of 2

Codes With Descriptions
            Totals

PARKING - PARKING PROBLEMS, CONTINUOUSLY PARKED VEHICLE       8           8

PDHR - PROPERTY DAMAGE HIT AND RUN       1           1

PD - PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT       5           5

RECO - RECOVERED PROPERTY/VEHICLE       1           1

REST - PROTECTIVE OR RESTRAINING ORDER VIOLATION       3           3

STNV - STOLEN VEHICLE       1           1

SUSP - SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY     21         21

THEFT - THEFT       4           4

THREAT - THREATS       2           2

TRAFFIC - TRAFFIC STOP   109       109

TRAFP - TRAFFIC PROBLEM       1           1

TRESPASS - TRESPASSING     11         11

VICE - DRUGS, PROSTITUTION, VICE ASSIGNMENT       2           2

WANTED - WANTED PERSON       4           4

      1           1

Totals   334       334



  
 

 Carter Lake Fire Department Monthly Report  
Proudly Serving since 1956 

 
 

Department Head:  Chief Eric Bentzinger            Report done by: Coordinator Phillip Newton 
 

 
                                     Contact information:   Station # 712-347-5900                       Email:  clfire@carterlake-ia.gov 
 
                                                       

                                                 *** Check us out on Facebook—Carter Lake Fire & Rescue   **** 

 
 

Month:  March 2022 
 

 
 Continuous Issues/Budget:     
 
Employee and Organization Development:   
 
 

 Pancake Breakfast:    Pancake Breakfast is May 1st   7:30-noon at the Fire Station   
 
 
Monthly Meetings:      6:30-Done            Officers: 9 members, Mass:  23 members, Smoke Eaters, 20 members 
Fire training:                  9-noon                  Mandatory Driving and Skills, both trainings                                              
Fire training:                  7-10pm                  
EMS training:                 7-10pm                 Safety, Vehicle ops    17 members 
 
 
 
 Safety Minutes:    Please see safety minutes attached to email 
 
Safety Committee:  Next Safety Meeting is May 4th @ 13:00 at City Hall.   
 
 
Total Calls for the month:                                 2021- 546 Total(record) calls            2020 – 431 Total calls     2019- 443 Total Calls                 
              
          2022                                                                                                                                                                                                       
EMS (ambulance) 32 
Fire/Other calls:  7     
 
 
Other: Additional Information for Mayor, City Council & Citizens:                     
 

  

1. Looking for In Town Volunteers, Call Phill at the Fire Station 712-347-5900 
 
2.     New Breakfast schedule. Public breakfasts will now be 3 times a year. Breakfasts will be in February, May & October. We          

                 will also continue to do the breakfast in July for pancakes in the park. This will be held only in the park and only for the  
                 attendees of the church service.         
                  



 1 

Library Director’s Report 
April 11, 2022 

 
March Circulation 

WiFi Usage      33 
Computer Usage     40 
Tech Help      6 
New Cards      Adult - 10 Juvenile - 8 
Patron Count      237 
Circulation      197 
Fontenelle Forest Pass    0 
Lauritzen Garden Pass    5 
Zoo       2 

Revenues 
Photocopies      $    5.60 
Computer Printouts     $  25.25 
FAX       $  14.75 
Laminate      $    0.00 
Donations      $  84.70 
 
 
Updates: 
 

• New Library Director – Shannon L Putney - started April 4, 2022  

• Re-established SILO – State Interlibrary Loan Program 

• Met with Ms. Hamilton – Carter Lake Elm. Principal – Planning for a lot of classroom 
visits to the library in the very near future. April 11, 2022 

• Meeting with Misty Gray – State Library representative – April 11, 2022 

• Established book vendor account with Baker & Taylor – April 8, 2022 

• Meeting with Antonia Krupicka-Smith (CB Library Director) for Student Access Card 
partnership for the Council Bluff School District. – April 13, 2022 

 
I am excited for the partnerships and the opportunity to grow this library far into the future. 
My hope is as we begin to move forward in this new chapter for the Carter Lake Public 
Library the numbers above will show how well we are doing by growing exponentially.  



1

Jackie Carl

From: Hollenbach, Kendra <khollenbach@cbcsd.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 11:53 AM
To: Jackie Carl; Carter Lake Parks and Recreation
Subject: March monthly report

In the month of March for the recreational part of the department‐ we closed our Spring youth programs sign 
ups. This Spring we are offering blastball, t‐ball, coach pitch, baseball, softball and flag football. We are overwhelmingly 
excited to say that we had over 250 kids register to participate! We have also begun to work with a professional BMX 
developer on enhancing the dirt track at Mabrey Park.  

The parks and rec board met and decided on an artist for the memorial idea we had for the ball fields as well as 
the dirt track upgrades at Mabrey.  We have also submitted our 5 project goals to the grant writer. A meeting has been 
set to discuss the goal for Mabrey Park. 

               The Parade planning board met to go over plans for the 2022 parade and festival. This year we will be 
partnering with CLFD as well as CLPD at the ballfields to offer concerts, a beer garden, food vendors and other activities. 
The ball field will host as CLFD's first annual "Rock the Boot" as well as serve for CLPD's "National Night out." We have 
also decided to turn this into a weekend event and offer fun activities on Friday evening as well. We are excited to grow 
this annual celebration and be able to offer the community more fun events and opportunities. 

 
--  
Kendra Hollenbach 
Thomas Jefferson High School 
Administrative Assistant--Athletic Director 
Student Council Sponsor 
712-328-6493 ext 13100 
khollenbach@cbcsd.org 
 

 
 

 
This e-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.  2510-2521, and is 

confidential.  In addition, any student related information contained in this e-mail (including attachments) is protected by the Family 
Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1994. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, 

dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have received 
this message in error, then delete it. Thank you. 

CAUTION: This email originated from OUTSIDE of the organization. Please use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. 
Call the sender by phone if there is any uncertainty. 

 














	04-18-22 - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
	vida and jonesy - fire
	BIDDERS PACKAGE 4-1-2022
	Garbage Bid - Waste Connections 4-13-2022
	Evers 1340 Hiatt St tax abatement
	Groundwater Study
	Grant March 2022 Monthly Status Report
	PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE outdoor storage M-1 and M-2
	687 Garbage Rate - 2022
	Garbage fees - Projection 2022-23 Budget
	JDW-CityofCarterLake_DRAFTAgreement Amendment_March 2022
	21-004 Carter Lake PR7 Thru 3-31-22
	CDBG GAX #4 20-WS-018
	008 Contractor's App for Payment 04-11-2022
	CLPD_Monthly_Arrest_Report_2022-03-31_23.59.04
	CFS_Monthly_Report_2022-03-31_23.59.04
	03-2022 fire report
	03-2022 Library Report
	03-2022 Park report
	03-2022 Senior ctr report

